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STATE OF HAWAII 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

HIGHWAYS DIVISION 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
for 

Kaumualii Highway Pavement Repair 
Vicinity of Upa Road 

Island of Kauai 
  
The following amendments shall be made to the Bid Documents: 
 

A. PLANS 
 
1. Replace Plan Sheets 1 and 2 with the attached Plan Sheets ADD 1,     

ADD 2, and ADD 3. 
   
D.  PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES 

 
1. Attached are the July 13, 2021 Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes and  
 Attendance Sheet for your Information. 

 
 



MINUTES OF THE PRE-BID MEETING 

PROJECT:  Kaumualii Hwy Pavement Repair, Vicinity of Upa Road 
PROJECT NO.: Q22000019 
LOCATION:  Microsoft Teams video conference 
DATE & TIME: July 13, 2021 at 10:00 A.M. 
IN ATTENDANCE: 
   Eric Fujikawa   HDOT-HWY-K 
   Bernie Vargas   HDOT-HWY-K 
   Kelli Oku   Maui Kupono Builders 

Bryson Vivas   Maui Kupono Builders 
Ricky Funai   Jas. W. Glover, Ltd. 

    
The meeting started at 10:00 A.M. Eric Fujikawa began the meeting with an introduction and 
gave a brief overview of the project.  
 
Anything said at this meeting is for clarification purposes only, the bid documents shall govern 
over anything said today and discrepancies shall be clarified by addendum. 
 
All questions that resulted from this meeting were directed to be submitted through HIePRO and 
will be formally answered through the addendum. 
 

The following questions were raised at the meeting: 
 
Question #1: Is a bid bond required for the project? 
Response: No bid bond required 
 
Question #2: Is a performance bond required for the project? 
Response: No performance bond required  
 
Question #3: Can you clarify the working hours?  Is night work restricted? 
Response: During the hours of 6:30am to 8:30am and 3:00pm to 6:00pm all lanes shall be open 
to traffic.  We were envisioning this work to be done during the day.  
 
Question #4: Would you consider substituting the agg base with asphalt base? 
Response: Will need to check with our lab, please post question on HIePRO. 
 
With no further questions or comments, the pre-bid meeting was adjourned at 10:10 A.M. 
 
The minutes of the meeting will be distributed in Addendum No. 1 on the Contract Plans. 
Contractors will be notified via HIePRO when the addendum will be available. 


